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John B, Dowell House ( §|TE.>

A log house of the one room up and one down variety which was doubled
in size by a frame addition. Destroyed by fire in the 1940's, this building
is now in ruins. The house once commanded a view of the bay and was the
home of Ben Dowell, the operator of a nearby store., Ilir, Dowell only purchased
the property in the 1880's, however, and it is believed that the cabin was
there prior to that.
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Log House

Approximately one-half mile back the dirt road (east of power line)
adjoining the south side of Long's property are the remains of a house
which has been destroyed by fire.

This appears to have been a one up/one down house (east wing) which was
later doubled in size by a two-story addition.

The first floor of the original house was constructed of logs joined at
the ends via half-dovet:il joints. The second floor was of frame construction
suggesting the possibility that it was also an addition.

The west wing is a frame structure which exactly doubled the size of
the original 17' x 14' house. The whole structure measures 34' x 14' and
was partitioned off to form a central hall and double parlor plan with two
entrances on the north facade (front), one for each wing. Each wing was
heated by an interior flue chimmey serving false fireplaces (at least on the
f£irst floor.)

Destruction caused by fire and subsequent abandonment makes further
description difficult however this much is kmown of the building's history:

In an_interview (3/16/77) with Mrs, Grace M. Truman (eighty-nine
years old), who was raised in this house, the following information
was gained,

Her father, Ben Dowell, purchased the log cabin, and it was he who
built the additions on to it. It was one up/one down, and lirs,
Truman remembers a fireplace with a large chimmey outside.

When they lived here, her father operated a store on the 0ld Bayside
Road, which was only 20 - 30 yards east of the house. The house had
& porch, and one had a wonderful view of the bay from this spot.

Pishermen from Crisfield and other places across the bay used to
stay in shanties down on the beach during certain seasons of the
year., They came up to Mr, Dowell's store for supplies, and some
would visit at the house where they were entertained by the Dowell's
oump organ and games of croouet,

There weré outbuildings, which included two barns, a stable, and a
meathouse,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A log house of the one room up and one dovm variety which was doubled in
gsize by a freme additiond Destroyed by fire in 1940, this building is now in
ruins, The house once commanded a view of the bay and was the home of Ben
Dowell, the operator of a nearby store. lir. Dowell only purchased the
property in the 1880's, however, and it is believed that the cabin was there

prior to that.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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JIB 60/259, (November 21, 1952) shows Sarah M, Woolford, one heir, taking ownership
from the other heirs of John B. Dowell., [is wife, Laura, was originally
one of the heirsj she died in 1947.

$87/394, (September 3, 1886) shows that John B. Dowell bought the property in
1884. It was sold to him by a court appointed trustee settling the equity case
concerning the property of largaret E. Somervell, The case involved 125 mcres
wihich ran from the bay westward and included this site.

551/60 shows lMargaret E. Somervell selling 7 acres to John T. Johnson on June
29, 1880, and the property is described as "being part of Flag Ponds Farm,"
There are no other records concerning Margaret Somervill's ownership.

551/16/18 shows that she was the wife of Alexander Somervell as early as 1873.
355/154, however, indicates that his residence in 1877 was "Point Patience"
near Solomons. It is presumed that the Somervells did not occupy the log cabin

near Flag Ponds.
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